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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 10:51 AM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: : OUR CLAIM NO. M11D00202410  PRE-REPAIR SURVEY        |              

ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D(TP) AND YQ 
370X(OI)

Dear Huey Yon, 
 
Our Claim No M11D00202410 
 
Thank you 
 
Joey Tay 
Senior Executive, Claims 

DID (65) 6490 9916  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872   |  Email joeytay@uoi.com.sg 

 

 
United Overseas Insurance Limited  
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909   
www.uoi.com.sg  
 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 
From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:50 AM 
To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D(TP) AND YQ 
370X(OI) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Joey, 

Kindly provide us claim no. 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
   

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 11:41 AM 
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To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D(TP) AND YQ 
370X(OI) 
 
Dear Joey, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg> 
Subject: RE: : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D(TP) AND YQ 
370X(OI) 
 
URGENT 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Pls assist to arrange survey for TP vehicle SMR3001D. 
 
TP are commencing repairs soon. 
 
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
 
From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:07 AM 
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
 
OUR REF               : ALL.M1.2401610.IG 
YOUR REF            : YQ 370X 
  
Dear Joey 
 
Kindly inform LKK to liaise with the workshop immediately as they are commencing repairs soon from my 
understanding. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
IGENE  

AXALT LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(UEN No. 202038023M) 
66 Tannery Lane  
#01-04i, Sindo Building  
Singapore 347805 
Tel : 6547 0082 
Fax : 6547 0083 
Email : igene@axalt.sg  
 
Service of documents will not be accepted by email. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
  
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or 
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this 
message which arise as a result of internet transmission. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 11:05 am 
To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg> 
Subject: RE: : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D(TP) AND YQ 
370X(OI) 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Igene, 
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We are not agreeable to your proposed surveyor. 
 
Thus, we shall appoint LKK to survey your client vehicle. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:02 AM 
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
  
Dear Sirs 
  
We are instructed by our client, MR ONG TIONG BENG and his motor workshop, M W BROTHERS AUTO 
REPAIR of SMR 3001D that they are not agreeable to the appointment of the motor surveyors as proposed 
in your said letter. 
  
In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions 2021, we propose to use one of the below 
mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey (“hereinafter referred to as PRS”) as a 
Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SJE”). 
  

1. DENNIS YAP TECK WEE 
(PAL’S Appraisal Pte Ltd) 

2. MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE 
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) 

3. ANDY YAP TECK LEE 
(LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd) 
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Please let us know by 1pm today whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above motor 
surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter 
referred to as “SJE”). 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 10:54 am 
To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg> 
Subject: : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D(TP) AND YQ 
370X(OI) 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Igene, 
 
We refer to your email below. 
 
Please find aƩached our list of panel surveyors for your perusal.  
 
We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as SJE. 
 
Kindly advise. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:21 PM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 5 OCT 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMR 3001D AND YQ 370X 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
OUR REF              : ALL.M1.2401610.IG 
YOUR REF            : YQ 370X 
 
Dear Sir 
 
We refer to the capƟoned maƩer. 
 
Please find aƩached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 7 October 2024. 
 
Pursuant to the State Courts PracƟce DirecƟons 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply within 2 
working days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in 
your reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors. 
 
 
 
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
 
 


